From:Keith Beavers

Sent:Fri, 24 Feb 2017 12:45:02 +0000

To:Maria Boots

Subject:RE: Response To Application Number CA/16/02879 at Land at Hollow Lane, Canterbury

Hi Maria

I can re-affirm my e-mail of 16 January 2017 that was sent in respect of our first submission. That it is our
intention to convey the land for the soakaways within the individual plots but there will be within the
conveyance a covenant giving appropriate rights of access to the management company or neighbour for
planned or emergency access.

I trust this will satisfy the KCC Sustainable drainage team
Kind Regards
Keith

Keith Beavers
Development Manager

Pentland Homes Ltd
The Estate Office
Etchinghill Golf
Etchinghill
Folkestone

Kent

CT18 8FA

T: 01303 864583
M: 07765 178693

From: Maria Boots [mailto:Maria.Boots@CANTERBURY.GOV.UK]

Sent: 24 February 2017 12:20

To: Keith Beavers

Subject: FW: Response To Application Number CA/16/02879 at Land at Hollow Lane, Canterbury

Good Afternoon Keith

I've received the attached comments from the KCC Sustainable Drainage Team regarding the surface water
drainage scheme for Hollow Lane.

Please can you confirm that the maintenance company tasked with the ongoing management of the
drainage infrastructure will be guaranteed access to all parts of the system for the entire lifetime of the
development (inclusive of those parts of the infiltration trenches that lie within privately owned areas), so |
can continue processing this application.

Should you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind Regards

Maria Boots


mailto:Maria.Boots@CANTERBURY.GOV.UK

Planning Conditions Officer
Development Management
Canterbury City Council
Tel: 01227 862 178
www.canterbury.gov.uk

Please give us your views through our customer satisfaction survey.

From: suds@kent.gov.uk [mailto:suds@kent.gov.uk]

Sent: 24 February 2017 12:02

To: CCC Development Management

Cc: Maria Boots

Subject: Response To Application Number CA/16/02879 at Land at Hollow Lane, Canterbury

Please find attached my representation in relation to the above planning application.
Regards
Joseph Williamson

Kent County Council
Flood and Water Management

DISCLAIMER:

This email and any files transmitted with it may contain privileged or confidential information. It is
intended solely for the person to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy
or delete the content of this message immediately and notify the sender by reply email. Opinions,
conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to the official business of Canterbury
City Council shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by the Council.

This message has been checked for all known viruses.

Please note that emails sent/received by the council may be monitored

This email and any attachments to it may be confidential and are intended solely for the use of the
individual to whom it is addressed. Any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author and do
not necessarily represent those of Pentland Homes Ltd. If you are not the intended recipient of this email,
you must neither take any action based upon its contents, nor copy or show it to anyone. Please delete
immediately and advise the sender if you believe you have received this email in error.
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